 

 


Guest Speaker

 
This month’s Guest Speaker will be Rodger Gifford, the S.W.F.A 

 
Referee’s Officer and ex FIFA Referee.

 
Rodger will be bringing the new FIFA video on serious foul play. 

 
So please bring a pen and paper.

 
Yes, a free buffet will follow the meeting.






___________________________________

Children’s Party



Owing to the lack of response to the last newsletter for names to be given 

 

to Secretary, only five referees replied – J.Kelly, T.Kemp, M.Ralpai, 

 

J.Edwards, and J.Fewings. Total – 16 children.

 

No we have not cancelled the party, we are giving you another chance to 

 

send in your children/grandchildren names. The form is on page 12.






 __________________________________

Well done Gwent County F.A.



The Technical Assaults on two of our members have been dealt with by 

 

the GCFA Disciplinary Committee. One player was fined £100 and banned 

 

from 08.10.2001 to 27.11.2002. The other was fined £70 and banned from

 

29.10.2001 to 17.02.2002.

 

You may feel we don’t always have the backing of the GCFA, but they 

 

have always been on the ball with regards to assaults of our members.

 
Well done to the disciplinary Committee.

__________________________________

Now for the legal bit

The views in this newsletter may not always be the views of

The Monmouthshire Referees Association.

Law Queries (Part Two)

 
Questions 


 
4. Q. A corner kick is to be taken, the kicker rolls the ball outside the 

 
quadrant with the top of his foot. He then  runs into the penalty area, 

 
and a colleague goes to collect the ball with the intention of running 

 
back into the penalty area to gain an advantage to his team. Is this 

 
allowed or is it against sporting behaviour ethics?

  

5. Q. What action should the referee take if a defending player throws an 

 
object at the ball, thus preventing the ball from entering the goal ?

 

6. Q. An attacker on the right wing in an offside position is seen doing 

 
up his boot laces near the defending team's corner flag, far away from 

 
attacking play on the left wing. The attacker stands up after securing his 

 
laces and still watches play develop over the other side of the field of 

 
play. A defender, stood in the centre of the field of play then sees this 

 
attacking player out of the corner of his eye, and runs over to mark him.

 
In taking this action, the defending player has opened up a gap in the 

 
centre of his defence, that is entered by an unmarked attacking player, 

 
who subsequently scores a headed goal from a flighted left wing cross.
 

Should the goal be allowed to count, or did the right wing attacker 

 
interfere with the central defender by enticing him out of the central 

 
position?

Answers


 

6. A. Whilst this decision is an opinion of the referee, it was thought 

 
in the circumstances described the player on the right wing was not 

 
involved in active play, and the goal should stand.


 
4. A. There is nothing wrong with the circumstances quoted, the ball is in 

 
play immediately it is kicked and moves. Therefore, this example is not 

  
against sporting behaviour ethics, or deemed unsporting behaviour.

   
  
5. A. This should be treated as an extension of the player's arm, whereupon 

 

he should be dismissed, and a  penalty kick awarded if the offence was  

 

committed in that player's penalty area.
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